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DATE: November 5, 2020 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 5220703 CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND 

DRIVEWAYS 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 

a proposed specification change. 

 The changes are proposed by Bobby Bull from the Roadway Design Office to clarify 

requirements for sidewalk cross slopes to meet ADA Standards in the Standard Specification. 

 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 

due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 

http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 

Comments received after December 2, 2020, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 

 

DS/dh 

Attachment

http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx


5220703 

All Jobs 

CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAYS 

(REV 11-3-20)  

ARTICLE 522-7 is expanded by the following: 

522-7 Finishing. 

 522-7.1 Screeding: Strike-off the concrete by means of a wood or metal screed, used 

perpendicular to the forms, to obtain the required grade and remove surplus water and laitance. 

 522-7.2 Surface Requirements: Imprint concrete as detailed in the Plans, otherwise 

provide a broom finish. Ensure that the surface variations are not more than 1/4 inch under a 

10-foot straightedge or more than 1/8 inch on a 5-foot transverse section. Finish the outer edges 

of the concrete with an edging tool having a radius of 1/2 inch. 

 522-7.3 Sidewalk Cross Slope Requirements: Construct sidewalk with cross slope as 

shown in the Plans and Standard Plans. When a cross slope is specified, this cross slope is not to 

be exceeded. Sidewalks must have some cross slope, but no more than 2.0%, in either the 

positive or negative direction after construction. 

 

 


	Date: 5/11/2020
	Originator: Bobby Bull
	Telephone: 850-414-4348
	email: Bobby.Bull@dot.state.fl.us
	Office: Office of Design- RDO
	Specification Section: 522
	Article/Subarticle: 522-7.3
	Standard Plans Index: Choice2
	Roadway and Structures Staff Contact: Rick Jenkins, Cheryl Hudson
	Traffic Engineering Manual: Choice1
	Traffic Engineering Staff Contact: Javier Ponce 
	FDOT Design Manual: Choice1
	Roadway Design Staff Contact: Bobby Bull
	Construction Project Admin Manual: Choice1
	Contruction Staff Contact: Scott Arnold
	Basis of Estimate/Pay Items: Choice1
	Estimate Staff Contact: Melissa Hollis
	Structures Design Guidelines: Choice1
	Structures Staff Contact: Ben Goldsberry
	Approved Product List: Choice1
	Product Evaluation Staff Contact: Karen Byram
	Materials Manual: Choice1
	State Materials Office Staff Contact: Jose Armenteros
	Design Bulletin: Off
	Construction Bulletin: Off
	Estimates Bulletin: Off
	Materials Bulletin: Off
	External Publication Current?: Choice2
	Reference Updated: 
	Reason for Change: Clarify requirements for sidewalk cross slopes not to exceed 2% to meet ADA Standards.
	Narrative of proposed revision: New language will be added as 522.-7.3 stating the sidewalk slope requirements for when slopes are both specified and not specified in the plans. 
	Applicable for all Department jobs?: Choice3
	Usage Restrictions: 


